## THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING

THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING WAS HELD ON MONDAY JUNE 7<sup>TH</sup> 2021 AT THE IROQUOIS PARK BARNES SHELTER. PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:05 PM.

MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE JUNE 7<sup>TH</sup> 2021 MEETING ARE AS FOLLOWS: PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS, RICK WILLIAMS, JENNY BOGET, GLEN ALLIE, SUE WING, AND STACE PICKERING.

OTHERS PRESENT AT THE JUNE 7<sup>TH</sup> 2021 MEETING WERE: ROBERT SCHENK, AND SUPERINTENDENT JOSEPH G. EFFINGER.

MINUTES FROM THE MAY 3<sup>RD</sup> 2021 MEETING WERE PRESENTED AND A MOTION WAS MADE BY JENNY BOGET AND SECONDED BY STACE PICKERING TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE TREASURERS REPORT WAS PRESENTED. THE AMOUNT ON HAND IS AS FOLLOWS:

MEMORIAL T-ACCOUNT		\$	1,033.81
LARUE POOL T-ACCOUNT		\$	- 193.55
BASEBALL/SOFTBALL T-ACCOUNT		\$	6,881.03
SKATE PARK T-ACCOUNT		\$	100.00
NEW AQUATICS T-ACCOUNT		\$	7,996.54
NEW SHELTER		\$	0.00
DOG PARK T-ACCOUNT		\$	1,988.50
WATER AEROBICS/SWIM PROGRAM		\$	0.00
THOMAS EFFINGER MEMORIAL T – ACCOU	NT	\$	0.00
PARK & LEASURE T – ACCOUNT		\$	720.11
BLACKER FIELDS		\$-	-1,500.00
NEW PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE		<u>\$</u>	1,923.00
	TOTAL	\$1	8,949.44

CONCESSIONS ACCOUNT \$ 5,783.96

A MOTION WAS MADE BY GLEN ALLIE AND SECONDED BY RICK WILLIAMS TO ACCEPT THE TREASURERS REPORT. MOTION CARRIED.

STACE PICKERING UPDATED PARK CORPORATION ON RENSSELAER MAIN STREET'S PROJECT FOR IROQUOIS PARK. THE PLAN IS A WALKING PATH FROM POTAWATOMI PARK TO THE BARNES SHELTER IN IROQUOIS PARK. THERE WILL BE A CONCRETE CHESS BOARD AND CONCRETE CORNHOLE BOARDS PLACED ALONG THE PATH. STACE ALSO UPDATED MEMBERS ABOUT THE PARKS FOR PEOPLE PROJECTS. A CONTINUATION OF THE WALKING PATH IN FOUNDATION PARK WILL SOON BE STARTING AND STACE THANKED EVERYONE FOR THEIR HELP INSTALLING THE NEW SCOREBOARD AT STADDON FIELD.

SUE WING TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS SHE HAS HEARD GOOD THINGS ABOUT THE USSSA BOYS BASEBALL & GIRL SOFTBALL TOURNAMENTS. SUE ALSO DISCUSSED WITH PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS ABOUT THE USE OF THE NEW BLACKER FIELDS BY RBI INCORPORATED AND THE DAY OFFERED TO THEM DIDN'T WORK FOR THEM. A LENGTHY DISCUSSION FOLLOWED.

GLEN ALLIE ASKED SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER ABOUT REPAIRS TO THE CRACKS IN THE BROOKSIDE PARK'S TENNIS COURTS. STACE PICKERING TOLD GLEN THE TENNIS COURTS WILL BE ADDRESSED REALLY SOON.

MICHAEL MANIS ASKED PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS IF THERE WAS A NEED FOR A JULY MEETING SINCE IT WAS RIGHT AROUND THE FOURTH OF JULY? CORPORATION MEMBERS DIDN'T THINK IT WOULD BE NECESSARY UNLESS SOMETHING CAME UP REQUIRING A MEETING. MICHAEL MANIS TOLD CORPORATION MEMBERS THE JULY MEETING WOULD BE CANCELLED AND THE NEXT MEETING WOULD BE WHICH WOULD BE MONDAY AUGUST 2<sup>ND</sup> 2021.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY SUE WING TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

BY JOSEPH G. EFFINGER SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS

## THE RENSSELAER PARK BOARD MEETING

THE RENSSELAER PARK BOARD MEETING WAS HELD ON MONDAY AUGUST 2<sup>ND</sup>, 2021 AT THE IROQUOIS PARK BARNES SHELTER AT 6:00 PM. PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:09 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE AUGUST 2<sup>ND</sup> MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS; PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS, RICK WILLIAMS, & GLEN ALLIE.

OTHERS PRESENT AT THE AUGUST 2<sup>ND</sup> 2021 MEETING WERE; STACE PICKERING, ROBERT SCHENK, & SUPERINTENDENT JOSEPH G. EFFINGER.

THE PARK BOARD MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 7<sup>TH</sup> 2021 MEETING WERE PRESENTED AND A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY GLEN ALLIE TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

SINCE THEIR WASN'T ENOUGH MEMBERS TO HOLD A RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING, MEMBERS AND GUESTS DISCUSSED ITEMS AND PROJECTS THAT WERE TAKING PLACE AND COMPLETED IN THE RENSSELAER PARKS THIS SUMMER.

PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK BOARD MEMBERS SINCE THE FIRST MONDAY IN SEPTEMBER LANDS ON THE LABOR DAY HOLIDAY HE SUGGESTED HOLDING THE SEPTEMBER MEETING ON TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 7<sup>TH</sup> 2021.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY GLEN ALLIE TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

ΒY

JOSEPH G. EFFINGER SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS